Juhg 17,1966
Rt, 1
Kimberly,Idaho

Dr. Cynthia Irwin-Williams
fastern New Mexico University
Dept of Anthropology
Portales, New lMexlco

Dear Cynthia:

At Reno, we talked about visiting you and Agagino at Portales
this Summer and having an opportunity to go over some of your
material.,. I am most anxious to see some of the Clovis material
you have, but now find that I can't make Portales this Summer,

Have just set up a two week trip which will take me to Vernon,
Grasshosper and then on to Denver and Boulder. Since I was so
disappointed at not having time to make Portales, Swanson sug-
gested that I write to you in the hopes that you would be in
the field somewhere where I could visit your site enroute to
Denver.

If you are in the field, and if it will be close to my route from
Grasshopper to Denver, will you please tell me where your dig will
be and give me directions how to get there and I will detour and

hope to spend a day or two with you and see some of your material.

Wish I could work out the Portales schedule, but the film session
at ISU is so tight that I could see no way to do it.

I plan to leave here the 29th of June and finish up at Vernon and
Grasshopper on the 5th and leave on the 6th of July. Hope we can
work out some sort of schedule to meet with you if you are in the
field,

Please give my regards to your Mother and hope to see you soon.

Sincerely,

Don #.Crabtree
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